08/05/2018 Print window

To: Darren Leonard
Subject: Re: Enfield scouts

Hi Darren

Thank you 1did send this to the wrong email please see below.

After speaking to you today about the space ball you want to hire i can confirm that i can do the dates of
07/09/2013 and the 08/09/2013 at the Price of £60 per day and i will send someone down to manage fit.
Can you confirm the hours that you will need the space ball to be hire for please.

Also as said when we talked 1 would love to get involved with you with the Enfield Fire works night for the
power and anything else you need. Also what would be the power requirements you will need for this night.

Please can you reply to this email to let me know you got it.

Many Thanks

Simon

From: Darren Leonard <darrenrleonard@tiscali.co.uk>
To: re_wired@ymail.com

Sent: Thursday, 22 August 2013, 20:41

Subject: Enfield scouts

Hi Simon,
I just thought I would send you an email to make sure you have my address.
Regards

Darren Leonard
Enfield Scouts
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